
  

 
                     

 
          Memo 

 
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Karl Drew, General Manager 
Date: April 15, 2016 
Subject: Offer for Purchase of Property 
 
The District has received an offer to purchase APN 0338-083-53-0000 for $5,000.  This property is a 
“Lot A” that is located at the old Mary Tone school property.  It was part of the section of W Village Lane 
that was vacated by the County of San Bernardino a number of years ago, so the school could use the 
street area for portable buildings, parking and a bus loading zone.  The other portion of the street was 
added to the parcel of land that includes the school ball field.   
 
Our Lot A effectively bisects the old school property, separating the buildings from the ball field area.  It 
would be beneficial to the new owners of the property to purchase this Lot A so they would have one 
contiguous property for whatever plans they may have for this project.   
 
The district does have a 12” water main that runs through the old street area.  The main is partially on 
the District’s Lot A and partially on the other section of old roadway.  If the property is sold, we need to 
make sure that we obtain an easement for our water main.  This would limit what the old street area 
could be used for.   
 
The $5,000 offer price seems to be a fair price for a piece of land 25” x 200” (5,000 square feet).  We 
previously sold two full size lots for a combined price of $6,000.  The combined size of these two lots 
was about 10,000 square feet.   
 
When the Clifton Heights Homeowners Association, which neighbors the school property on the west, 
became aware that Mary Tone LLC was going to make an offer on our lot, they indicated that they were 
interested in submitting an offer.  They were advised that they could submit an offer also.  We have not 
received one as of today.   
 
I have asked Ron to review the procedure to dispose of this property.  It has been previously offered to 
the school district and the County of San Bernardino.   
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This is the property.  25' x 200'
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